[bookmark: _GoBack]                                               Appendix A-5

				TECHNO-COMMERCIAL MATRIX                                 

Bidders should submit the ‘Bid Matrix’ (as enclosed with the bid document) duly filled-in, so as to re-confirm compliance with each of the requirements of BEC and other important conditions of the tender.  Each such confirmation should be clearly stated in the ‘Bid Matrix’ indicating “Confirmed” or “Not Confirmed”, as applicable. Further, against each such confirmation, bidders should also indicate the reference/location (page No. / Annexure etc.) of the respective detail(s)/document(s) enclosed in the bid, so as  to easily locate the same in bid document. Each entry in the ‘Bid Matrix’ must be filled-in in indelible ink (entries written in pencil will be ignored).  Further, each page of the ‘Bid Matrix’ and the corrections/overwriting/ erasures (if any) should be signed manually by the person (or, persons) signing the bid. 

Bidders are advised to ensure submission of the ‘Bid Matrix’, duly filled-in as per above requirements, for avoiding rejection of their offers.  


[bookmark: Text273]Name of the bidder :      						Bid no. :      

	Sl. No
	Description
	Bidder’s Response by indicating ‘X’  in Confirmed / Not confirmed / Yes/  No /  Not applicable(N.A) etc. 
	Specify cross reference where relevant document are enclosed   

	
	A-1 ) Commercial 
	
	

	1
	(i) Whether bidder has noted and accepted Criteria of Acceptance of bids as per clause A of BEC?

	Accepted |_| /

Not accepted |_|
	     

	
	(ii)  Whether all clauses of BEC , all instructions and conditions of tender document i.e. General Conditions of Contract , Project Instruction etc. as well as the instructions contained in the web site ‘etender.ongc.co.in’ 
(including subsequent amendment in bid document, if any, as a sequel to pre-bid conference) are acceptable unconditionally and without any exception/ deviation ? 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	2
	Whether the bidder has submitted the bid alongwith all appendices and copies of documents (including scanned copies of the documents required in original) in the document area in C –folder through ONGC’s e-bidding portal, before the scheduled date and time for the tender closing ? 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	3
	Whether documents submitted through e-bidding portal is as per requirements of the tender, valid and legally operative as on the date fixed for opening of bids (techno-commercial bid opening date in case of two bid system)
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	4
	Whether the bidder has submitted the following documents in physical form in sealed envelope superscribed as   "Physical documents against e-procurement Tender Number ………..  Opened on ………….. “ so as to reach to the purchaser’s office ( as indicated in “invitation to bid”) within 07 calendar  days from Indian bidders, after opening of bids (submitted through the e-bidding portal)
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(i). The original bid security (demand draft / bank guarantee). 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(ii).   The power of attorney or authorization, or any other document consisting of adequate proof of the ability of the signatory to bind the bidder, in original. (such as memorandum and articles of association of Company, MOU entered among the members of consortium, resolution of Board authorizing the signatory(s) etc.). 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(iii).‘Integrity Pact’ (Appendix–4 of Annexure -1) duly signed in all pages by the same signatory who signs the bid, i.e. who is duly authorized to sign the bid as per the Instructions to Bidders stipulated in the tender documents. 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	iv) Any other document required to be submitted in physical form as per tender document.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	5
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted that if he fails to submit original documents with the same content as in the copies submitted in the un-priced bid folder (through e-bidding portal) and in accordance with the bidding document, irrespective of their status/ranking in tender, the bid will be rejected and ONGC may consider to debar the Bidder from participating against its future tenders.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	6
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted that offers of the bidders indicating/ disclosing prices in techno-commercial (un-priced bid) or at any stage before opening of price-bid shall be straightaway rejected ?

Note – Pl note  that Techno-commercial bid must contain  all details without indicating prices.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     


	7
	 (i) Whether the bidder has noted and accepted that the basis of the bidding shall be as per Clause 11.0 of Part I of Volume I of Bidding Documents.	
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(ii) Whether the price bid contains only the prices duly filled in strictly in the on line price format of ONGC’s e-procurement engine ? 
Note - The price bids submitted in physical form against e-procurement tenders shall not be given any cognizance.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	8
	Whether bidder confirm unconditional acceptance of :

(i)     Compliance of the requirements of Clauses 3.0 of Part I of Volume I of Bidding Documents in case of bids by Consortium / Joint Ventures.

(ii)	provisions relating to Contract Price, Payment Procedure, Discharge Certificate as per Clauses 3.1, 3.2 & 5.14 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.
	
(iii)	submission of Performance Guarantee as per Clause 3.3 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding documents.

(iv)	‘Duties and Taxes’ as per Clause 3.4 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.
(v)  	Deleted 

(vi)  	‘Guarantee Conditions” as per Clause 6.1 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents. 

(vii) 	‘Completion, Failure and Termination” as per clause 6.3 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.

(viii) 	“Insurance and Liability” as per Clause 7.3 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.

(ix)  	 “Force Majeure” as per Clause 7.5 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.

(x) 	 “Applicable Laws, Arbitration” and “Change in Law” as per Clauses 1.3 and 7.6 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.

(xi)   	 “Alteration/Variation” as per Clause 8.1 of Part II of Volume I of Bidding Documents.

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     



     




     


     



     



     


     


     


     



     



	9
	Personal Taxes
Whether bidder agrees to bear all personal taxes as may be imposed on his employees and the employees of his sub-contractors, vendors, back-up consultants, consortium/joint venture partner(s) etc., on account of their association with or for performance of work in India. 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     


	10
	Corporate Tax
(i) Whether Indian bidders and consortium led by Indian bidder agrees to bear corporate tax, which may be levied on the Contractor, their consortium / joint venture partner (s), sub-contractors, back-up consultants, etc.


(ii) Whether the Foreign Bidders agrees to bear corporate tax, which may be levied on the Contractor, their Indian Consortium / joint venture partners, sub-contractors, vendors, agents / consultants / retainers, etc.



(iii)In case of foreign bidder, corporate tax will be deducted at source from each invoice as per instructions / orders of Government of India/Indian Tax Authority. The Contractor and/or his subcontractors etc. shall comply with the provisions of Indian Income Tax act as applicable from time to time. Whether the Foreign Bidders agrees to the same ? 

	       Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|


Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

NA |_|

Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	
     







     





     

	11
	Whether bidder confirms unconditional acceptance of weather conditions as per clause 2.3.2 of Part II of the Bidding documents.

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     


	12
	Whether the bidders has complied clause A-1 19.0
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

NA |_|

	
     


	13
	(i) Whether bidder confirms that he is complying with the requirement of entire bid package and no deviations have been taken to the requirements in bidding documents (including addendums if any).

(ii) Whether bidder confirms having submitted an undertaking along with his techno commercial bid that all instructions and conditions of tender document are acceptable to him unconditionally.

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     




           


	13
	Whether bidder has submitted duly filled evaluation matrix alongwith unpriced techno- commercial bid indicating the cross-reference to the supporting documents enclosed with their bid. 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     


	14
	(i) Whether Earnest Money Deposit in the form of Bank Draft or Bank Guarantee in lieu thereof has been submitted along with techno-commercial bid?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(ii) Whether submitted in form of Bank Draft

[bookmark: Text208](a)  Bank Draft No     
[bookmark: Text209](b) Dt of Issue     
[bookmark: Text210](c) Name of Bank and Branch     
[bookmark: Text211](d)  Amount of Bank Draft     

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	    
           

	
	(iii) Whether submitted in form of bank guarantee ?

[bookmark: Text212]a) Bank Guarantee No     
[bookmark: Text213]b) Dt of issue     
[bookmark: Text214]c) Name of Bank and Branch     
[bookmark: Text215]d) Amount of Bank Guarantee     
[bookmark: Text216]e) Date of expiry of claim period     

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(iv) Whether the bank guarantee submitted by the bidder is strictly as per the format at Appendix B 3 of the bidding document ?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(v) Whether non-judicial stamp paper is as per applicable stamp duty (Min value Rs. 100/- as per stamp act applicable as on date) and in  the name of issuing bank ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(vi) Whether the bidder is a Govt. Dept. or Central PSU participating on their own (not through Consortium or Joint Venture) and in turn seeking exemption from submission of bid security (EMD)/ Bond in terms of Clause No. 16.1.2 of Volume – I   of bid document ?

If so, pl indicate response to query given at a) and b) below. 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     

	
	 a) Whether bidder is a  Central Govt. Department ? 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	
	b) Whether the bidder is Central Public sector undertakings 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	15
	Whether bidder confirms that prices are without any qualification and shall remain firm during the entire duration of the contract 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	16
	Whether “Completion period” as per bidding document is acceptable to the bidder?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	17
 
	Integrity Pact- 
Whether bidder has prepared the Integrity Pact on plain paper and submitted the same in original duly filled in and signed on all the pages by the same signatory who signs the bid (i.e. who is duly authorized to sign the bid as per instructions to the bidder stipulated in the tender document)

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	






     

	
	(ii)  Whether bidders confirms not to violate the provision of Integrity pact.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	18
	Whether offer along with all appendices and copies of document (including scanned copies of documents required in original) in two bid system is submitted in e-form through ONGC’s e-procurement engine ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
           

	19
	(i) Whether offer conforms to ONGC’s online price bid format as given in the e-bidding engine.

(ii) Whether the bidder has selected a suitable response from the given options against each item of the ‘online Bidder's Response Sheet - Schedule Of Prices  and Bidder's Response Sheet Rates of  Taxes & Duties to (Appendix  A-13 & A- 14) indicate that there is a quote against that item in the Price bid ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     


          

	20
	Whether bidder confirms filling of all relevant fields in the online bidding format for the items quoted by them
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	21
	Whether bidder confirms unconditional validity of the bid 
for 90 days from the date of opening of techno-commercial un-priced bid ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	22
	(i)  Whether all the uploaded documents / bid have been digitally signed by the authorized signatory of the bidder  ?  
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	
	(ii)   Whether the offers and all attached documents are digitally signed using digital signatures issued by an acceptable Certifying authority (CA) as per Indian IT Act 2000 by the person as per power of attorney submitted as per BEC clause A-1) 1.0 ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	23
	Whether a copy of valid registration certificate under Service Tax Rules or an undertaking for submission of copy of requisite service tax registration certificate alongwith the first invoice under the contract has been furnished by the bidder.
( applicable for Indian bidders and foreign bidders having fixed establishment or permanent address in India).  OR Offers not accompanied with a declaration to the effect that the bidder do not have any fixed establishment or permanent address in India (applicable for foreign bidder who do not have any fixed establishment or permanent address in India). 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

     

	24
	Whether bidder has furnished an undertaking to provide all the necessary certificates / documents for enabling ONGC to avail CENVAT Credit benefits, in respect of the payments of Excise duty and /or CVD , Service tax etc. which are payable against the contract (if awarded) alongwith documentary evidence for payment of Excise duty and service tax.? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     

	25
	Whether bidder confirms that neither the bidders themselves nor any of its allied concerns , partners or associates or directors or proprietors involved in any capacity, are currently serving any banning orders issued by ONGC debarring them from carrying on business dealings with ONGC ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     

	26
	Whether bidders confirms unconditional acceptance of the Milestone Payment schedule as enclosed with tender document.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     


	26.1
	ii) Whether the bidder in their Un-Priced bid has submitted a compliance certificate as per note ii) under   BEC Clause  A.3

Pl indicate following details:
	Accounting year
	Turnover
	Average turnover

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	



	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

	
	C-  CRITERIA FOR PRICE EVALUATION OF BIDS  
	   


	27
	 Whether the bidder has noted and accepted the clause  C-1 of the BEC alongwith notes regarding  evaluation of bids ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	28
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted the clause  C-2 of the BEC alongwith notes regarding  foreign exchange rates ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

NA |_|

	
     

	29
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted the clause   C-3 ( Variation in customs duty, excise duty, sales tax and VAT) of the BEC ?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	30
	CENVAT benefit - 

(i)  Goods sourced from Indian Manufacturers:

Whether the bidder confirms to ensure that excise duty paying documents, namely, manufacturers’ excise invoices shows ONGC, Hazira as the consignee and the duplicate copy of the duty paying documents will be handed over to ONGC on receipt of the goods at site.  

(ii)   Goods sourced from Overseas Manufacturers:
Whether the bidder confirms to ensure in case of import of goods for use in the work under the contract, that the custom assessed and paid bill of entry(ies) is/ are endorsed by custom authorities showing ONGC, Hazira as consignee so as to facilitate availment of credit by ONGC for the CVD component ?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     








     

	31
	Service Tax- 

(i) Whether bidder undertakes to submit a Notarized/Notary attested copy of service tax registration certificate along with first invoice  for the respective input services covered under the contract  ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

     

	
	(ii) Whether bidder undertakes that amount of service tax shall be indicated separately in invoice ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	
	(iii) Whether bidder undertakes that such amount of service tax indicated in invoice shall be deposited with the concerned authorities within due date indicated separately in invoice.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	
	(iv) (a) Whether the bidder has opted for payment of Service tax treating the contract as Works Contract Service ?  
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	
	(iv) (b) If answer to (iv) (a) above is ‘Yes’ then whether bidder undertakes to submit a Notarized/ Notary attested copy of their  registration under Gujarat VAT Act along with first invoice  ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	32
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted the clause C.6 (Discount) of the BEC ?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	33
	Whether the bidder has noted and accepted the clause C.7 .1(a) & (b)  (Duties & Taxes) of the BEC ?

Notes- 1 The Bidders are required to ascertain themselves, the prevailing rates of all duties and taxes as applicable on the scheduled closing date for submission of Bids/Revised Price Bids (if sought by Company) and the Company would not undertake any responsibility whatsoever in this regard.

2.  However, due to subsequent change in law, the liability of the Company as regards to payment of duties and taxes would be governed by Clause 7.6 of General Terms & Conditions of Contract of Bidding Documents on `Subsequent Legislation’.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	




     

	  
	GENERAL
	 


	34
	Has the bidder noted and accepted that the BEC over-rides all other similar clauses operating anywhere in the Bid documents?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	35
	Has the bidder noted and accepted that it is prohibited to offer any service / benefit of any manner to any employee of ONGC and that the contractor may suffer summary termination of contract / disqualification in case of violation?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

     

	36
	Whether ‘Tender letter’ in the format at Appendix – A-1   of bidding document has been submitted ?
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	37
	Whether “Certificate on relatives of directors of ONGC” as per Appendix A 4    of Bidding Document has been submitted ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	38
	Whether the bidder confirms to agree to the clauses D.1 to D.6 of BEC ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	
	  
TECHNICAL  

	

	39
	(i) Whether bid is complete in all respect covering entire scope of work as described in the bidding documents, addendum (if any) & any subsequent information given to bidder including those given as a sequel of pre-bid conference  ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

     

	
	(ii)  Whether bidder confirms compliance to all the technical specifications as described in the bidding documents, addendum (if any) & any subsequent information given to bidder including those given as a sequel of pre-bid conference  ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	

     

	
	
(iii) Whether bidder noted that incomplete and non-conforming bids are liable to be rejected ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	40
	Whether bidder has noted that only  bidders who quote for the complete Scope of Work including optional items (if any) as described in the Bidding Documents, addendum (if any) and any subsequent information given to the bidder shall be considered ?

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	
     

	41
	Whether bidder confirms compliance to all HSE criteria specified in bidding documents ? 
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	42
	Whether the bidder confirms that there design is based on  design parameters provided in the bidding document.

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	43
	Whether the bidder confirms that their  proposal for installation of old (used) equipment will not be acceptable to company
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	44
	Whether bidders confirms that the bid is  complete  and  covering   the   entire    scope    of  work   and  should     conform to the technical specifications indicated in the bid documents, duly supported with technical catalogues/ literatures wherever required.  Incomplete and non-conforming bids will be rejected outright. Bidder may be either a contractor or a compressor manufacturer. Bidder must take single point responsibility on turnkey basis for the entire scope of work.
	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|

	     

	45
	B1.2.1  Experience / capability of the bidder:-

Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 1.2.1 
……………………………………………………………..

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
	




     





	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 1.2.2

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
	




     





	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.1

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|
	





     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.2

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.3

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.4

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.5 (a)

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.5 (b)

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.6 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	
	Whether the   bidder   has noted and accepted BEC Clause B 2.7 

	Confirmed|_| 

 Not Confirmed |_|
NA |_|

	     

	48
	Whether Bidder has submitted the copy of independent EPF registration No. allotted to them by Provident Fund Commissioner? 

Bidder to indicate the reference letter No.      

& EPF Code :        
	Confirmed|_| /

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     

	49
	Inspection and Testing:
Whether bidder agrees for site supervision & inspection of works including inspection of bought out material as per the requirement of bidding document  by any third party inspection agency  (TPI)  to be appointed by ONGC. 
 (The cost of engaging third TPI agency shall be borne by ONGC )
	Confirmed|_| /

 Not Confirmed |_|

	


     




	50
	ONGC’s Policy on Climate Change and Sustainability
Bidders should simply confirm that they have read the ONGC’s following “Policy on Climate Change & Sustainability” and they are working upon to develop their policy as well.

(i). ONGC is committed to enhance contribution to sustainable development through a greater integration of economic, environmental and social dimensions.

(ii). ONGC shall endeavour for GHG emission mitigation from our operations and participate in Kyoto and other protocol where India is a signatory. We shall strive to achieve quantifiable milestones in these aspects.

(iii). ONGC shall partner with sustainability advocacy organizations where our strengths are complementary and also actively propagate the idea of GHG mitigation at national and international operations where we are business partner.

(iv). ONGC shall develop and invest in advanced low carbon technologies to meet growing demand for affordable energy products while improving security of supply and reducing environmental impacts.

(v). ONGC’s aim shall be to achieve competitive business advantage from GHG abatement programmes, particularly through process efficiency, besides improving environmental performance.

(vi). ONGC shall endeavour to develop new business opportunities through investment in climate change.


(vii). ONGC shall try to adopt triple bottom line accounting and reporting to raise awareness of the true cost and benefits.

Above all, ONGC shall make sustainability a foundation of our business strategy.
	




Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|


Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|



Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|


Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|



Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|

Confirmed |_| /
Not Confirmed |_|

	





     



     



     




     



     



     











Name of signatory :      
Designation :       
Date :      

